
DOC 4 
 
From: Hyland Kevin   
Sent: 26 June 2015 07:01 
To: Chapman, Stephen (EPS - CSD) 
Subject: Re: Operation Fulcrum 
 
Thanks Steve, 
 
Really positive news, and a great example of can do approach. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Kevin  
 
 
Kevin Hyland OBE 
Anti-Slavery Commissioner 
Office of the Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner 5th Floor, Globe House, 89 
Eccleston Square, SW1V 1PN 
  
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Chapman, Stephen (LGC - CSD) 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 06:56 AM 
To: Hyland Kevin 
Subject: Re: Operation Fulcrum 
 
Hello Kevin 
 
No problem and as said I want to assist in anyway I can. 
 
As an update Police WILL be criming any NRM's raised in this ongoing operation. 
SIO has attended our 3 day course and he has been made aware of importance to 
crime NRM's. 
 
Will have Kim include the issue of criming NRM's starting from the next course in 
July.  
 
I have spoke with lead for  Welsh Police Forces Public Protect Units to make sure 
cases brought to MARAC's are crimed even if at that stage no NRM as been 
submitted. If no offence revealed they can always no-crime. The message will be 
cascaded to all 4 Welsh Forces and the respective MARAC BCU leads. Should not 
take long but no doubt will have to be reinforced probably by dip sampling. 
 
As you said it is a case of changing the mindset of the Police and partners and we 
have started the process.  
 



Off to North Wales for meetings with Chief Executive of Anglesey Council, Port 
Master at Holyhead, UKBF and Police regarding operations and our summer 
awareness raising campaign.  
 
Also seeing Mark Pierce the North Wales Police Director of Intelligence and will raise 
the crime reporting issue. Mark is very good and I will introduce you to him at the 
conference. 
 
Best regards 
 
Steve 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Hyland Kevin  
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 06:14 AM 
To: Chapman, Stephen (LGC - CSD) 
Subject: Re: Operation Fulcrum 
 
Steve, 
 
Thank you and this is a really good move. 
 
Just one point I forgot to mention earlier this week in relation to training, when we 
meet in Wales we discussed I want to get a better understanding across the UK and 
am keen to use your experience and perhaps time if you can assist? 
 
Once again thanks for the update, 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 06:05 AM 
To: Hyland Kevin 
Subject: Operation Fulcrum 
 
Hello Kevin 
 
On Wednesday 24th June 20 arrests were made and 13 victims were rescued as a 
result of Operation Fulcrum. 
 



The operation took place in Cardiff at a number of locations including a traveller site. 
Operation Fulcrum is an ongoing operation to disrupt and dismantle organised crime 
groups. 
 
Property recovered includes a handgun, other sharp weapons, a Ferrari, Range 
Rover, Bentley golf buggy and a large amount of cash. 
 
The 13 men, from Eastern Europe, are all suspected of being subject to forced 
labour. They are being cared for in a Reception Centre by the British Red Cross. 
 
This intelligence led operation is multi-agency and includes the NCA, South Wales 
Police, British Transport Police, UKHTC, CPS, Cardiff Council, British Red Cross 
and Bawso. 
 
This is very much a live and ongoing operation. 
 
I will keep you updated and forward you a fuller update next week. 
 
Best regards 
 
Steve 
 


